

beschi.jacopo@gmail.com

[Website](#) [GitLab](#) [Github](#)

Jacopo Beschi
Software engineer

Via Don Lino Bonomelli,
24 Montichiari 25018
(BS) Italy

Passionate software developer with 9+ years of experience in the field. I've strong experience in building web applications using Ruby / Ruby on Rails and hands on infrastructure management with Kubernetes.

I'm an active learner on a day to day basis and enjoy getting outside of my comfort zone.

I'm a Gitlab Core Team member and OSS contributor, for info about my Principles, Motivations and OSS contributions please check [my about page](#).

Working experience

Actual position (May 2017-today)

Head of Engineering [@iubenda](#)

Remote

Some remarkable tasks which I've accomplished are:

- Built from scratch a new product: the Terms and conditions generator, which **increased the company revenue by 20%**
- Setup CI, static analysis tools and DevOps automations
- Co-lead the migration to Kubernetes

My day to day workflow is made of:

- Code reviewing, making sure we keep the quality high
- Designing and developing new features from ground up
- Interacting with both product and development teams
- Participating in new candidates assessment

Tech: Ruby, Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, Kubernetes

Actual position (Jan 2018-today)

[GitLab Core Team member](#) [@GitLab.inc](#)

Remote

I started contributing to Gitlab in late 2016. Currently I made more than 140 merged MRs.

I've worked on bug fixes and new features in various parts of the application: *backend, frontend, api, quality*.

Tech: Ruby, Ruby on Rails, Golang

Nov 2014 - May 2017

Ruby on Rails / C# .NET / AngularJS full stack developer @intersail engineering
Brescia, Italy

Built web applications for external customers. Projects on which I've worked on are:

- Internal monitoring system (Ruby, Ruby on Rails, AngularJs)
- Shopping Centers management application with rich graph data (Ruby on Rails, AngularJs)
- Software to handle newborns in health care (C#, Ruby on Rails)
- Web interface for a medical device which renders ECG data (Ruby on Rails, AngularJs)
- Document management tool (Ruby on Rails, Elasticsearch)

Tech: Ruby, Ruby on Rails, C#, JavaScript, AngularJS

May 2013 - Nov 2014

Web developer @palmabit
Brescia, Italy

Built web application for external customers, mainly using PHP and Laravel Framework.

Tech: PHP, Laravel Framework, JavaScript, AngularJS

Education

2013 Master degree in IT Engineering at the University of Brescia (Italy)

2010 Bachelor degree in IT Engineering at the University of Brescia (Italy)

Personal data

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance to the GDPR 679/16 - "European regulation on the protection of personal data".